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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

S
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 31 December 2019 10:29 AM
To: WANG Peter
Cc: HO Kow Wai; LKK Valuation; Admin A
Subject: RE: SMC7111Y Check MV

Dear Peter,

The market value for SMC 7111Y is $59K — $60K(est) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 8:43 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SMC7111Y Check MV

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Mr. Peter Wang.
Tks.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 30 December 2019 8:43 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@lbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: WANG Peter
Subject: SMC7111Y Check MV
Attachments: SMC7111Y Log card jpg

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



RARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

The lnformatio.n contained herein is correct as at 27 Dec 2019

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID: '

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make: '
Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Enginé No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

) Original Registration Date:

First Rggi_rjtratlon Date:
Transfer Count:
Actual ARF Paid:

_Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Exiry Dte:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQ# Paid;

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Reba_te Amount:

My BIK

$29,251.00

Singapore NRIC
391B

SMC7111Y

Yes

27 Dec 2019

HONDA
ACCORDEURO-R20M
Blue

2006

K20A6530683
S
1620kW (217 bhp)

5262300

05 May 2006
05 May 2006 _
T
$31,486.00

Forfgited‘

$0.00

04 May 2026
B-Car(1601cc & above)
10 ' '
$46,04800
$29251.00

Page 1 of |
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https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03... 27/12/2019



12/31/2019

T

SELL WITH
NO OBLIGATIONS! !
>

Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Well Maintained. WhatsApp For More Info,

Posted: 12-Oct-2019 Laoasd:a 2006 Honda Accord, 2006 honda accord, Handa Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used

Honda Accord 2.0A (COE till - N.A 13-Jul-2006 1,998 cc - Luxury
05/2021)
Excellent Condition, Well Maintained By Previous Owner. Good For Short Term Drive, View To Believe. Different Loan Schemes To Suit
Your Purchase. Call Our Friendly Sales Executive For Viewing And Test Drive,
Trust Motoring
Posted: 22-Nov-2019 :zaﬁa 2006 Honda Accord, 2006 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used
Honda Accord 2.0A JDM (COE $14,800 $8,870 /yr 10-Oct-2006 1,998 cc 155,100 km Luxury
till 08/2021)
Trade In Welcome, Bank And In House Loan All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only,
Boeki Auto Pte Ltd
Posted; 12-Dec-2019 E%;a 2006 Honda Accord, 2006 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used
Honda Accord 2,0A JDM (COE - N.A 15-Nov-2006 1,998 cc - Luxury
till 11/2021)
100% Loan Available, We Only Select The Best Unit To Sell. Trade-In Welcomed. Buy With A Peace Of Mind As Car Is In Fantastic
Condition. Hurry, Call For Availability Or Viewing Appointment,
laxis
Posted: 25-0ct-2019 Li%ia 2006 Honda Accord, 2006 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used
Name your price, sell your car
Sell by consignment-hassle free with no obligations to sell!
Find out more!
Honda Accord Euro R 2.0M « N.A 12-Dec-2006 1,998 cc - Sports
(COE till 12/2021)
Consignment Unit. One Of The Cleanest And Most Well Maintained CL7R In Town. Whole List Of Parts And Mods Will Be Introduced
During Viewing. Seriously No Expenses Spared, Fully Forged Rebuilt Engine, 5.1 Final Drive, No Worries On Loan Paperwork, High Loan...
Posted: 10-Oct-2019 Li?::l:a 2006 Honda Accord, 2006 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used
Honda Accord Euro R 2.0M $68,000 $9,650 fyr 15-Jan-2007 1,998 cc 301,000 km Sports
(COE till 01/2027)
Engine Fully Overhaul At 273000km At Skm. Just Replaced Both Drive Shafts And 4 Piece Potenza Re003 Tyres Last Two Months, Come
With Full Aluminium Rads, All Wear And Tear Done At Skm Only. Whatsapp Me To Know More About The Car. Not In A Rush To Sell Th...
Posted: 05-Nov-2019 ;:?12; 2007 Honda Accord, 2007 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used
Honda Accord 2,0A JDM (COE $17,000 $8,310 /yr 17-Jan-2007 1,998 cc 180,000 km Luxury
till 01/2022)
Superb Condition Accord, Done Up Nicely, New Candy Red Sprayed And Groom Regularly, Full Wear And Tear Replaced With Receipt,
High Loan Available, Consignment Unit, Call Now For A Viewing.
Prem Roy Motoring
Posted: 07-Nov-2019 :::,gnz;a 2007 Honda Accord, 2007 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accerd, Honda, Accord, accord, Used
Honda Accord 2.0A JDM (COE $18,388 $8,910 /yr 23-)an-2007 1,998 cc - Luxury

till 01/2022)

AA Trust Certified Quality Pre Owned Vehicle! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! Honda Accord JDM Model! Beautiful Silver Exterior With
Leather Interior Seats! Highly Recommended Sedan With Comfortable Legroom Space And Ample Boot Space For Everything And...

AA Trust Automotive

Tags: 2007 Honda Accord, 2007 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used

Posted: 29-Dec-2019 Hords

Honda Accord 2.0A JDM (COE $45,800 $6,470 fyr 26-Jan-2007 1,998 cc b2
till 01/2027)

Trade In Welcome, Bank And In House Loan All Available, Interested Please Call For Viewing, Viewing By Appointment Only,
Boeki Auto Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-Dec-2019  1295: 2007 Honda Accord, 2007 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accard, Used

Honda

Honda Accord 2.0A (COE till $20,800 $9,950 /yr 02-Feb-2007 1,998 cc -
02/2022)

Tip Top Condition, Fully Well Maintained,

; 5 s : 4 A
Posted: 25-Dec-2019 ;?aafia 2007 Honda Accord, 2007 honda accord, Honda Accord, honda accord, Honda, Accord, accord, Used

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Honda&MMO=Accord&RPG=208&VEH=0&RGD=10

Luxury

Luxury

SOLD

Available

SOLD

SOLD

Available

Available

Available

Available

Available
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